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Environmental Health
October 25, 2007

Ms. Donna Drogos

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502

Re: Request Approval to Proceed with Remedial Action Plan
Gatzke / Hooshi’s Auto Service
1499 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, California 94602
Fuel Leak Case #R0O0000516
CRA Project #120741

Dear Ms. Drogos:

On behalf of Ms. Naomi Gatzke, Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc. (CRA) is notifying Alameda
County Environmental Health (ACEH) that we would like approval to proceed with preparation of a
Remedial Action Plan, as recommended in Cambria’s March 1, 2007 Supplemental Site Characterization
Report. This supersedes our June 20, 2007 letter titled Ready for Closure. This change is a result of a
conversation you had with Mr. Ben Heningburg (State Water Resource Control Board). By approving this

request we are assuming that you consider addition remediation is necessary.

Please call me at 510/420-3307 if you have any questions regarding this correspondence or the project.

Sincerely,

overs & Associates, Inc.

cc:  Ms. Naomi Gatzke, 1545 Scenicview Drive, San Leandro, CA 94577
Ben Heningburg, State Water Resources Control Board, P.O. Box 2231, Sacramento, California 95812
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